ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Thursday, December 18", 2025 7:00pm
5792 Elevator Road — Roscoe 1L
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

I.  Call to Order
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
II.  Roll Call
IV.  Public Comments
V.  Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes
VI.  Approval of Bills
a. Supervisor’s Report - Fund and Bank Balances

e General
¢ Road
o Cemetery

VII.  New Business
a. Review/approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2025-1R
b. Review/approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2025- 1G
c¢. Discuss/approve changes to investment policy/list of approved investors
VIII.  Reports

Supervisor’s report (setting date for budgetary meeting)
Highway Commissioner’s Report

Cemetery Report

Historical Society Update

Activity Coordinator’s Report

Committee reports

Mo e o

IX. Unfinished / Old Business
a. Shed
b. Stairs at community center
X.  Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda Items)
XI.  Adjournment
Next Regular Meeting will be January 15th, 2026, in the Township Offices



- _Roscoe

TOWNSHIP

Meeting Minutes

Called to Order by Bob Nowicki:

Date: November 20, 2025

Time: 7:00 pm

Location: Township Office
5792 Elevator Road Roscoe IL

Pledge of Allegiance X

Attendance Roll Call
X Trustee John Ballano

X Trustee Dave Benjamin
X Trustee Greg Ragan

X Trustee Scott Sallinger
XISupervisor Bob Nowicki

Public Comments: Il Laura Zwart from historical society board voiced concern over social

media comments made by another historical board member (Dawn I
Cassady) regarding township community center. Laura feels that it is
not her responsibility to control what historical society board members
do on personal time and any social media comments made by board
members are not reflective of historical society. Laura wants a
productive, working relationship between historical society and
township.

Lucy Krchak talked about donation to food pantry and was curious as "
to why the township doesn’t operate their own food pantry. Bob
commented that there are many local churches that operate food
pantries. Rod Chambers added that Life Church also operates a large

food pantry.

Approval of Prior Approval of General Approval of Roadway

Meeting Minutes: I Fund: $30,250.52 Fund: $260,142.33 Fund: $ 10,955.38
K Trustee John Ballano- X Trustee John Ballano- KTrustee John Ballano X Trustee John Ballano-
seconded motion motion to approve K Trustee Dave Benjamin- || motion to approve
XTrustee Dave Benjamin XTrustee Dave Benjamin seconded motion R Trustee Dave Benjamin-
XTrustee Greg Ragan- X Trustee Greg Ragan- K Trustee Greg Ragan seconded motion
motion to approve seconded motion R Trustee Scott Sallinger- || MTrustee Greg Raga
X Trustee Scott Sallinger XTrustee Scott Sallinger motion to approve K Trustee Scott Sallinger
X Supervisor Bob Nowicki X Supervisor Bob Nowicki X Supervisor Bob Nowicki " X Supervisor Bob Nowicki

Ap;roval of Ce_metery

New Business:

Cemetery mowing bids were opened, Bob Nowicki read all the bid
amounts out loud. 4 bids were received. Board will review and make a
decision as soon as possible. (no later than December meeting)




Reports:

=

Fl e Steve Schreier reported that hard road work is completed.

l Highwz& Commissioner’s Re;ort i

l
Assessor’s Report “

Rod Chambers (mowing bidder) commented that mowing is not always 1

performed each week and may have impact on costs. Request for
proposals going forward may need to be more specific.

Community Center rental agreement class codes were discussed and I
the need to streamline it and remove some of the class codes that are
not used. John Ballano made a motion to approve. Scott Sallinger
seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Discussion was had to approve $1.200 for community Holiday party
due to increase in food costs. John Ballano made a motion to approve.
Scott Sallinger seconded that motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Discussion was had regarding outdoor shed that was previously
approve for community center and possible aerial scissor lift to solve
storage/access at community center. Board would still like to explore
further options. No action taken at this time.

Greg Ragan made a motion to approve honorary plaque for Thomas
Hawes to be placed at Hawes Park. Scott Sallinger seconded the
motion. John Ballano, Dave Benjamin, Scott Sallinger and Greg Ragan
voted in favor. Bob Nowicki abstained.

John Ballano made a motion to approve a $500 donation to local food
pantry. Dave Benjamin seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Steve Schreier presented the estimated tax levy for highway for 2026-
2027 fiscal year. Asking for 4.5% increase due to increase in u
equipment costs. Also noted that he hasn’t asked for an increase in the
past six years. Scott Sallinger made a motion to approve estimated
levy. John Ballano seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried. I

Bob Nowicki presented the estimated tax levy for general fund for
2026-2027 fiscal year which would include a 2.5% increase. Greg
Ragan motioned to adjust the levy by 4.75% due to future planned
projects. John Ballano seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion I
carried.

oo am— — s—
— — s —

Almost 100 percent ready for plowing season. Updating and
making sure equipment is ready. Still need an additional driver. I
e none

Township Attorney’s Report
e none

rl

F
F
F
F
F
FI
Fl
F
I
|
l




Cemetery Report
e 2 burials in Roscoe
e 1 burial in Pinnacle
e 1 burial in Willowbrook
e o0lotssold

Historical Society Update
o Attached in email from Laura Zwart
Laura was present at meeting. Talked about heritage award and
volunteer membership to historical society. Everyone is
welcome.
Cross house may need a new sump pump. Dave Benjamin took
note and will assess the issue.

Activity Coordinator’s Report
e Mary spoke about social media post that was critical of her and
her job at community center. She clarified that game day was
taken away for one day but that it is now open each Thursday
from 9am-1pm. Game days on Thursdays have been well
received.

Committee Reports
e Greg Ragan and Scott Sallinger spoke about possible future

projects at community center and Hawes Park. These may
include sign and expanding parking at community center.

[Unfinished/01d
Business:

none

Public Comments:

Nate Hanson went on record stating that he hasn’t increased his cost
for mowing bids.

Lucy Krchak voiced concern over approval of plaque for Thomas
Hawes. She feels that it is not a good use of taxpayer money and would
rather see that go to a local food pantry.

John Ballano motioned to adjourn
Dave Benjamin seconded
Meeting Adjourned at 8:27 pm

Next Meeting:

Date: Thursday, December 18,

2025
Time: 7:00 pm

| Location: Township Office

i
Il
i




Special Meeting Minutes

Called to Order by Bob Nowicki: Attendance Roll Call

Date: December 4, 2025 X Trustee John Ballano
X Trustee Dave Benjamin

Time: 6:00 pm
Location: Township Office

5792 Elevator Road Roscoe IL XTrustee Greg Ragan

X Trustee Scott Sallinger
X Supervisor Bob Nowicki

Pledge of Allegiance

New Business

Review/Approve Mowing Bids for three Roscoe Cemeteries

Bob Nowicki asked Nate Hansen if he would consider coming down in
price. Nate explained that it wouldn’t be feasible for him to lower his
prices.

Rod Chambers proposal for Willowbrook Cemetery:
$335 per mow/trim
$40 hourly rate

Bob Nowicki made a motion to hire Rod Chambers for Willowbrook
Cemetery. Scott Sallinger seconded that motion. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Justin Bodey proposal for Pinnacle Cemetery:
$210.00 per mow/trim
$22.50 hourly rate

Bob Nowicki made a motion to hire Justin Bodey for Pinnacle
Cemetery. Dave Benjamin seconded that motion. All in favor. Motion

carried.

GreenThumb Lawncare proposal for Roscoe Cemetery:
$1000.00 per mow

$300 for 3 yards of mulch

$40 hourly rate

Bob Nowicki made a motion to hire Nate Hansen for Roscoe Cemetery.

Scott Sallinger seconded that motion. Allin fq_vor. Motiorlgarrie_c_l.

e m———————————




Unfinished/Old Business: none

Public Comments: None

John Ballano motioned to adjourn
Dave Benjamin seconded
Meeting Adjourned at 6:10pm

Next Meeting:

Date: Thursday, December 18, 2025
Time: 7:00 pm

Location: Township Office




Zjo | ebey

Le'eve
§2'902
9828l
££'69
Wl
L AYA
v§'ie
LLYOL
18201
06681

¥5'96€'6
00°0.¢€
08'2.6'
£yTve
00°0ct
00°6L
66°€L
117168
00°62S
0008
00°0El
00021
20vS
9929
25'26S
88°C9
cLyvl
0002
00°0L1L
0082
66'€L
007052
6601
00°Gl
LLSL

£0°6¢s

£0'5eS

N
HOMN/YD/O Bupny/Bununodoy

aoueusiuigly ._EDQEOO
HO/Y/VO/D saiiddng 200
HO/V/VO/O seliddng 2010
"O/V/VD/O salddng 8ol0

00 sallin
UIINIA Hed
09 sieday/eousuBlUIE)

20 shedoy/aoueusijule
juswdinbg g ssususUEN
juswdinb3 g soueusiuley

Q0 saenin
00 Bues|p
20 s8N
uyor e uod

09 sileday/eourusjuiey

00 semin

19 Butwiwesbold

27 Bulwwesbold

20 Buues|p

090 Bulwwelboid
juswdinbg B aouBUSIUIRW
juswdinb3 p soueudUIBY
290 Butwweiboly

27 Burwiweifold

o0 mEEE.m._moi

sasuadxg |Snei]

sauoyd
9202 99} [enuue

Gz0z 1deg 8joud uoIBUILIIA S8SZL
ied SS0ID PEOY YOOIQIEPSD 8851 L

peoy Jojens|3 Z6LS MIdS

GZ0Z AON 8qopy
%S9
SI18MO| 4

§Z0Z AON $994 90IA19S AjUpuopy

I8\ SNSUBS LW
yed symen

aSIN

sapnjoul 9/0
sopnoul yied SomeH

JUBLILES)) JOJEMBISEAA
Buues|) AN
AON 6Z0Z O/0 BuIBl|  ESIA

ST0Z/ETIT) - G20Z/92/1L 1 sieke Aljey

G20Z AON [o3U0D 1s9d
G202 AON

8sNoH §S0ID

J8an Alunwwo)
G20Z MON

09(] sewyx

010 Bulues|) MOPUIAp

Heg

$S017) pue siah As|9y wa)shs uonebiul azuajuIAn

seull)

SUONEIB8(] SYINX

§20Z 6/01-1/01

2U| SUOHEDIUNWWIOD d|
uopelodion spjsueg aafojdwzy
WM 01664 LE pFWOD

Hed SS0IDrY €62/2. p3wod
Ulg\ |eJouas) 02001 ET P3WOD
SUOREOIUNWWOY) J8EeUD
2qopy

g SN HOsOLIN
€111 BSIA
B0IMISG 894 JUBYISIN

G9¢ ADPYO oju

Uy % 2109
09 ubig Yer) meys

0ld 8210

‘ou| |esods|q aulRlelS

‘ou| [esodsiq auljaIeIS

ossny

Aoyny UCHEHUES SI9ARY JN04
0711 Bujues|y sseld ybiH

BlIqoN |

uyop-e-uod

/0 189d 1Ay %00y

1D "WoD 9 08l SBD 100IN
8sN0H $S0ID €L06.45VZL0940IN
/0 22Z1608.19 P3WOD

8SNOH $801D £Z¥0£68 PIWOD
€411 esIA

dwnyg e

Bujuea|D mopuip sApuey

uely ey

"0u| S8leg R |- [EJUSY Ujodu ¥/

ouj dwingd 3 |[9p Jekolg
800S0y alempieH 90y
BAuB)

uozewy

WeAlsg Apuld

£18€52701008 SZ0T/6L/L1
0€029LS Szoe/el/Li

GZ0Z AON 000€l S20Z/6L/L1
AON ZZ2eeselel SToe/el/Ll
SZ0Z AON 0000Z€ S20T/6L/LL
G20Z AON §Z0Z/0L/LL

erAVAR AR T[T

S20Z /L)L ST0T/vOrLL
yosiaypuly esin GZ02/co/L i
§20Z AON GZ0Z/E0/LL

0691 G20C/0L/11
6Z0zeeol szoz/oe/Ll
€9915/ §20Z/0e/LL

8€€6¢T G202/8¢/11

8€E6Z 5202/8¢2/L)

GeozL i Szoe/se/Ll

S20ZiL S202/8¢e/LL

GZL0LL G20z/8e/LL

G20z AON §202Z/9Z/L1
16891 G202/92/LL

92001 S20e/8L/LL

GZ0Z AON 9 08L¥ S202/6L/LL
GZ0Z AON €106L G20zT/6L/LL
Z1L608LL9 AON GT0Z/61L/L1
GZ0Z AON £210£68 S202/61/LL
uozewy esip GZoz/el/bL
GZ0Z AON Segoz/eL/LL

LGi9¥ G20Z/0L/LL

GeozZLL s2oz/oL/LL

L¥1S¥S G202T/0L/LL

9ey 620T S20Z/0L/LL

291/ G20z/0L/LL

GZ0Z AON S202/0L/1 )
€£8G2.9 5202/90/1}

§202 90 S20e/0e/LL

junowy

Junoooy

owa

aweN

5Z0Z JoqaAoN
poday s|iig AlYyuo TVHINID
diIHSNMOL 302S0d

wny ajeq

adA)

18430 = pUn4 UMo] fesauas)
pun4 uonessoay (ejoL

pung uoneaisey
1088988y |BJ0]

10SS3sSY
pung umo| |elausg)
SANNA 17V - TVHINID

sz/e0/z1
Wv 25:8




2 jo 7 abeq

85918¢2¢ $ |eloL

00°€5L'8) $ [e1o

86°£99'vL $

85°€09v L

85699V

LOZhL'Y
veLe HO/V/vD/D saiiddng soi0 §20Z 08-11-0€-01 uonesodiod xolex ¥8798/520 SZ0Z/0E/LL g
00'558 HO/V/VOIS seoineg |eba [eJousD) 018ZG/1HSMOUSOS 89561 §Z0Z/08/LL mna
86°¢T1 HO/V/YD/D selddng 8oW0 oSIN 0id 80O £991G/ G20C/0E/LL

00'591 ¥O/O Buues|d 90IMIBS GZ0Z  AON smau) Buluesn §Z0Z AON SZ0Z/0E/L L

09'8 HO/VIVO/S sanddng 8010 shoy ysed Aed  ysiuajday GZ0Z AON §Z02/82/LL

LL0b abeisod Jossassy obejsod ysed Aod  uslus|dey GZ0Z AON §202/82/LL
6v"76 HOV/VO/O saljddng 800 lossessy GZOZ AON Jeniied § N GZ0Z AON 5202/82/LL
8z'68 saninN 10002 .6S00400IN §20Z/1 1 §202/82/LL
00901} soueuBjUlR JeINdWOD suopnjog Jandwod anul 98518100 §202/82/4 )
66'7L HO/YIVO/D seilddns 800 BUSOA IMSGRA diysumo | Ajejo | - AousBy inupy G202 AON §202/92/L1
€9'Ly HO/V/VO/O selddng 800 99.4% uoxiq Wy 6750229 §20Z/Se/LL
€zell HO/VVD/O selddng 800 18Uiqe9 Yo0)sal 0} salddns [eoIpay Aisjes g piy 1siid sewd 90.£92Y0ES 5202/12/LL
9090} selnN peoy yebauouoH UeQUOH 000€ZEZ00S PIWOD Uied §Z0Z 100 000€Z S20Z/8L/LL
6162 N3O JWINN 71 Inooe sdaey Ayeued 5z0Z 1Z Aenigay pejed Jone  Alnoag juswho|dw jo J0j0auQ SIoUllll  OXPXILESEZLXXXND §20Z/52/LL
000041 aoueusjuley seIndwo)  UoRALOSANS (BNUUY HoddNng (loiked SH00GNHIIND umuy £09¥8€01L L-Ld §202/52/1L 1
£9'6L1 dinbz/Bpig Jurey sewy €LLL BSIA a|suag) esIA GZ0Z/8L/LL
00°06 dinb3/6pig e 90IMBG GZ0Z AON O 10AU0D) 1S9 JOALY %00Y G200} S202/8L/41
85702 Wed axig 19061 YedUOH ZH0¥Zz9 PIwod AON Z222P0¥ZT9 5202/02/LL
2zes EENT] wbiTie8ns Zy8GE80 paWoD §20Z AON §202/02/LL

junowy No292Yy owa sweN wny ajed adAyL
G20T JoqUIBAON
yHoday s|iig Alyyuo TVHIANID
dIHSNAMO.L 300S0d

jlolhed

IvioL
SANNH 7V - TVHINIO jejoL
pun4 UMO] |BIBUSY) [E}O]

18I0 - PUN4 UMOJ {BI8usg [ejo)

§2/60/21
WV 25:8




| obed

R 444 18001 8T8 £8'86 88°L9 69°86

1219 000 L2199 000 00°0 000

£€9°0L¢E GL'L8 98l 0108 S1L0S 86'6.L

S9'cL [42:1% 219974 eL'8l €L°L1L LL'8L

G0°6.L0°G £6°18¢L 08°00¢ 00'26Z°L 18808 16°682°L
G0'6.0°G €6°.8¢°L 08°00¢ 00'z6Z'L 18808 16'682'L
G0'6.0°G €6°/8€" 08'00¢ 00°262'}L 18808 16'68Z'L
G0'6L0'G £6°/8¢°1 08°00¢ 00262'L 18'808 L6'68Z'L
000 000 000 000 000 000

WiOL r eioujed Yejurz - N essAjy ‘Yoo 9ousy ‘pesjsul T uueor ‘sameH  “Ueiogeq ‘Jeuleg

suoinqLuo pue saxe| 1akojdwg jelo}

(Auedwos) JHNI

(Auedwo9) Ajunoseg jelog

(Auedwos) siesipay
suonngljuon pue saxej Jafojdwzy

Ked 19N
Aed ssoug poysnipy
Ked ssoug) |ejo|,
sV Aunoy
HeyglossassyAepi|oH

Aey ssougy
sjususnipy pue saxej ‘sabepp @afojdwzg

G202 J9quanoN
Arewwng |joihed TYYINTD
diHSNMOL 300280y

SToiTL
Nd 61:CL




| ebed

0L'619°L 06°SY 26°85¢ 8€°6G1 26'501 9z’ oVl 2€'606 suopnquuo) pue saxej Jafojdwig [ejoL
24 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 ¥5'2Z ¢ Auedwo) uosip
#1168 000 000 000 000 000 v116¢ {Auedwoo) JHWI
00°GY 000 000 000 000 000 00°St (Auedwod) ySH
zL28e 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 zL'Z8¢ (Auedwod) asueinsu] yijeaH
zTLL 000 000 000 000 000 T Ll Z Auedwog [euaq
9t°'G99 0Z'L€ 68602 JAN:TA 6868 L9°ELL z.88 (Auedwo) Ajinoeg |e1dog
Z9'661 0.8 L0'6¥ 12°0¢ 1002 6592 86°02 (Auedwioo) asedipaly
suopnquuon pue saxej Jakojdwyg
S'659°01 00°009 zo'vee'e ££°€80°C zo'vee’l £€'ee8’l $5°69¢€°L Aed 189N
G'G59'0L 00009 29'v8e'e ££'€80'2 29'v8e’l £°ee8’L 65'69€'L Ked ssoig pajsnipy
T oo 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 SZ'vse- Ked ssoug wouj suondNpaQ [ejol
9€'L- 000 00°0 000 000 000 9e'L- safojdwg ¢ uoisIA
1G°2L- 000 00°0 000 000 000 16°LL- EMT]
00°09- 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°09- uolonpeq VYSH
90'902- 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 90°902- yieaH
976" 000 000 00°0 000 000 9zZ'6- Z @akojdwz suj [eyueq
Keq ssou0) woly suononpag
0460011 00°009 Z9°v8e'e ££'€80°'C 298l £e'ees’l 08'€Z.'L Ked ssoug ejol
08'€2L'l 000 000 000 000 00°0 08°€2.'L ua9 %09 ANOH
82°L06'L 00009 z9'v8€'e ££°¢80'C 000 £E'EER’'l 000 © S|elvio paroe|a
Z9'v8¢E'L 000 00°0 000 Z9'v8e'L 00°0 00°0 I0JeUIpIo0] SANRIAROY
Aed ssouo
sjusunsnipy pue sexe] ‘sobeps safojdwy
V10l g ojkel "t ‘JueAIag U U9IRudg  TUBl ‘ueAY U “DIDIMON Ty ‘uosuel
GZ0Z J9qUIDAON

Arewwng |joJAed
dIHSNMO1 302S0d

GZ/voizL
Wd SL:el




Z Jo | abeyd

01°€9 HO $HONI - BOUBUBIUIEB Jalid ay sued oiny sAuer 862€96 Geoz/gz/LL g
LLTYE /YD sauoyd Jen|je) AON uozuap 1268188.8Y Sz0z/8Z/LL g
00°6L dinbz/Bpig Juie "PY 101D 2615 "au| |esodsi( suljelels 8E£6Z G202/8C/11 na
68'29¢2 seminn peoy 101BA[T 26.5 1000ZEL6S00109IN 5202/ 1 §202/82/L) Ing
LpZse'L O $3oni - sduBUBUIBN pio4 60 BAIOWOINY S,011Y $801Z 5Z0z/82/LL ng
28’86 HO SN - soueusjuiep ¥ee Ho BAIOWOINY S,0R1Y 86881 G202Z/8Z/LL ng
05'851 HO S$RoNIL - souBUSIUIR anL 80InIBG B SO|ES Soll) soer 6¥2SSE Geoe/ee/iL g
86'6Y | dinb3/6pig uen p10D X3 800S0y alempleH 90y 1224 G20e/8e/Ly g
¥6'€C dinb3/Bpig e 198)IMy Aoy abeyos Aoy 80080y SJEMpIEH 90V 961 Ge0e/8e/LL e
00'62 HO/VIVD/O saiddng 2210 sepsgepm diysumo] Ajelo - Aouaby snyuy G20z AON G20Z/92/1L ]
00°G.6°L YH/YO speoy - souBuBUiRI diog Bunoenuod Wy3L 068 520z/92/LL
g€l HO/V/VOID saiddng 8oIy0 99/1¥ uoxig My 6750229 §Z0z/52/L1
vLLE HO/V/VOID sayddng 800 jeuiqen yoojsal o} seiddns |edtpapy Aejeg 3 ply isdid seud 90.£92¥0€S §20Z/Le/L)
0§20 dinb3/Bpig Jurey  yeys Jebny o) Buiysng anes|s meN oU| BUIDEI JoAlY Jebng ¥ZLLY68EY SZ0ZIVE/LL
L0'691°L HO $§oNI - adouBUBUIEN Buuesg “sebny ou| ‘saulsnpu| jlauuog ¥06€220 S20T/8L/LL
00'se dinb3/Bpig e 2U| BUIYOBY JoAYY Jebng 8LLLLLG8EY G20Z/8LILL
0621 HO $0oNIL - adueUBUEN 1o saBj 1o shed oiny s Auer £61£95 5202/02/1 L
05'G HO $4oNu - souBUBUIEBN s1ajy |10 sHed oy sAuar Ly LE9S G20T/02/L 1
08'95 HO oI - edueuBjUBY 10 s18)| sued oiny s Auep ¥YLE9S G20Z/0Z/LY
¥4 HO $§oNI, - sduBUSJUIEN 1o s13)) sWed ojny sAusp G61£9S 520e/02/11
0L2LE HO $oNn.] - souBUBUIEN auy| Beiqg esoH axelg ONI ZOIAYAS MONYL SIAVE 05€Ge 5202/02/LL
LWL dinbz/Bpig e siausjsey 800S0y SIEMPIEH B0V S8LL 520Z/0Z/LL
L1eg U] SUOHEDIUNWIOD dif £L9862701L008 G20Z/6L/LL
GL'89 920z 99} [enuue uopesodio) siyauag sehoiduig 0£029LS SZOZ/BL/LL
16°6SS pEOY J01BAS|T Z6LG PEOY Z# 29 £06966 PIWOD §20Z/11 2222806966 S2OZ/6L/LL
0zviz pecy Jojens|3 26.LS HIdS UlB [BI9USD) OZEOOLEZ PIWOD 6202 AON 0000Z€ S202/6L/LL
66'¢ dinb3/Bpig Juien 800S0y 8IEMPIEH 30V €LLL G20z/BLILL
002L YO SoNJL - BoUBUSIUIEN sjeubis wny uozewy ZYYS6L9 SZ0Z/BLILL
T LLY HH/HO speoy - soueusjuiely SPEOJ 10} JJES YNM XIW 0} pUBS 071 auteld YNOA G202/LL/0L STOZIEL/LL
£6'756 YH/HO Speoy - sduBUSIUIBIA SPEOI 10} JJES YIM XIW O} PUES O 8uteid YNOA §202.20L SZOZ/EL/LL g
81°02S HH/YO SPEOY - 80UBUBIUIEIN SPEOI IO} J[ES UM XIW O} pueg 077 euteld YNOA 698282268 G20Z/90/L1 na
29'89 HO/V/VO/O saiddng 2oyl0 “OSIN uo|ag - spieus|y GZ0Z | LSpIeusy esIA GZ0Z/0L/LL na
9L'10¢g HO $3ONI] - douBUBUEN L0z Jouels 110739 DD SANNM ¥G8% GZ0Z/OL/L) g
0g'sr YO $oNnI - S0UBUBIUIBW Jayd Iy sued oiny s Ausr ¥6.295 GZ0Z/0L/LL g
or'Lve HO $HoNU|, - souBUSIUIBI J1o siel 110 sued oy sAuap 118295 S20Z/0L/LL g
SL€T SUONEDIUNWIWOD JBHeYD GZ0Z AON §Z0Z/0L/LL g
00°0814 U $)oni - BOUBUBIUIEN N0 IND MOPUIA ou| ‘salysnpu| jlauuog 669220 S20T/0L/LL ma
620 dinbz/Bpig uien "SIy 800S0y aiBMPIEH 90V 0LLL G20Z/eLILL g
66'C dinb3/6p|g uren “0sIN 800S0y SUEMPIEH B0V 6¥LL GZ0Z/LO/LL [its]
1£°€9 HO/V/IVO/O salddng @00 %SZ GO€ D00 Ou| [l S HOSCIIN 5202 /LL S20Z/PO/LL Il

unowy upato Junoosoy owap awepN wnn ajeq adA )

G202 J9W2AON
Hoday s||ig Alyyuoly 3oqAlyg 8 Avoy
dIHSNMO1 302S0d

pung peoy |esauen
SANNA 17TV - 39aRIg B avoy

ge/eo/ey
NV 916




Z J0 Z abeg

jjoJAed
IViOL

SANN4 TV - 390iKd ? AVOY [El0L

06'680°€S$ jejol
zeelo'oe ¢ jejol

85'910°L1 92'LE

85'910'LL YA

65'GP6'S 000

60'vS HHIYO 110 8 seD xej uopelodio) 10 Yyuws 0ZzZl L1 G20Z/08/LL na

05012 HH/HO 110 8 SED 1g6eyjunoL 3 uonesodio) 10 uNws 022121 G202/08/LL ng

05'029 HHAIO 110 B 58D i 1esp uones0dio) IO YNWS 6LZLLL SZ0Z/0L/LY Ing

98'682 HH/AO 110 B seD xe|, uonelodiod 10 yHws 61ZLLL S20Z/0e/LL g

st YHNO 110 8 seD L# Jeajo uoesodio) 10 Yyuws 6LZLLL S20Z/08/LL ng

00895 YH/dO seyddng Bunesedo Saylo|Q JaUles Plod oul ZIA IH 64GEL §202/8T/LL ng

80yl HH/HO 110 B SED xe] uonesodiod IO Ynws ¥8LLLL G20Z/82/LY Ing

8€'8eL HHO 110 3 seD Z# 190 uoesodio) IO yHWS ¥8LLLY G20Z/8Z/L1 ne

Z1°00) HH/O (10 B SeD xe| uone0dio (10 YHWS G8LLLL Geoz/ee/LL g

78'68¢ HHAIO 110 B seD 1gBayunoL 3 uonelodio) 10 YyHws G8LLLL GZ0Z/8Z/LL g

00°20¢ HH/Y9 sal|ddng Bunesedo ureyn ouj BuibBiy piopiooy 6.£89990 520Z/8¢/1L e

G8'6L HH/HD saiiddng Bunesedo doys Joj Jeab ssjuipn €LLL BSIA 1ebuless §z0z/9zT/LL na

€5°061°L HHYO seyddng BuneladQ doys 1o} Jeab 1auIpm €L BSIA teamiByey G202/9z/1) g

PS'6 YH/HO selddng Bunessdo sisues|o 109]4 ® wued s,uleig G20Z0Z41 S20Z/8L/LL g

86'9¢ HO/V/VO/O salddng 820 siaus)se 20080y dIEMPIBH 90V P8LL GZ0ZI0Z/LL

£6'68) HH/YO salddng Buyerado §z0z syog SWel|IM maynen 6202 sj0og GzZ0Z/EL/LL

86'821 HH/YO selddng Bunesado sjuswalddng jen4 108] p uuey s,utelg GZ0Z90L1L S20Z/90/11 ng

6661 HH/HO sei|ddng Bunesedo $10}08}01d U808 €LL1L ESIA uozewy esiA §Z0Z/v0/LL g

66°0L0°L1 9z i€

9z'L¢- 9z'le O SYINI - BdUBUSIUIEN dwe juswade|doy au) ‘saLisnpu| jeuuog Zb6EZZ0 S20T/8L/LL WPaID

00682 HOIVVOIO seoineg [eba 0}9ZG/INSMOUSOS 895G 620Z/0E/L ) g

00°6S Ho/9 buwes;) smau) Buuesid GZ0Z AON SZ0Z/0E/LL !

0082 dinb3/Bpig Jurep lapelg puimes yse) Ayed ysiuajday 5Z0Z AON G20Z/8Z/1 1 ing
junowy npasn Uno3%Yy [ITTET) awieN wnN ajeq adA)

GZ0Z 19qWIBAON

uoday sjiig AlYuoy 39aldg ® avod
dIHSNMO1 300S0d

pun peoy pieH [eloL

puny peoy piey
pun4 peoy |e1ausg) B0

§2/60/1Z}
WV 91:6




| abed

68'S0Z°L1 yrieL'e £6°282°2 60°125°) 68'9ZL°) 81'606'L 18'8.¢ LS'6V zeroee
8LEl 000 Yy 000 \ 244 1 24 90'L 000 000
£8'9Ve Y 89°¢98 8e'8hL'L 99°989 2eees 617898 0e9rL 000 000
GL'E6¢ 006 00°6. 00°6L 00°GL 006 G.'8l 000 000
060142 000 98°.£9 98°2E9 98°/€9 98°L£9 9’651 000 000
¥2'8¢6°L ¥Z'8¢6'L 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000
86'LcL 000 04°8¢ 0282 04'8¢ 0,82 8l°L 000 000
06°19¢'L L1861 vivle LE'9G1 18002 GL°5eT 8¢e'.E 8L'0v 9G'gLL
1G'8le GE9Y L9l 9G6'9¢ 96°9v 1°68 v.'8 626 9Ly
50°900°LZ $6°500°¢ 08'228v 95°16€°2 88'9.0°¢ 29'019°¢ S9°04S 00°8%9 00'088'2
G0'900°12 ¥5°500'€ 08228’y 96'16€'e 88'90'¢ 29019 S9°0.4G 00°8v9 00088
Lv'198'¢- oP'veT’L- L8 vig- vy 88p- [AR ¥4 86°¢499- 09°LyL- 000 000
vl 000 Al 000 rAAd 82'¢ 8G6°0- 000 000
82°096- 087061~ 69'€Ge- 09'621- 00°291- 98161~ £e'ce- 000 000
00°sze- 000 00°002~ 000 000 00°00L- 00°6¢C- 000 000
99°EV0°L- 99°er0 L~ 000 0070 000 000 000 000 000
€565y L- 000 eyeve- creve- A4 2% er'eve- G8'G8- 000 000
25°69- 000 A1 Zr'GL- cr'Gl- 1741 78°¢- 000 000
9v'198'vT 00'0v2'y 19°L£9'G 00'088°' 00'009°¢ 09°€92'v T 1A 00°8¥9 000882
S0°049 000 08°69¥% 000 SZ'9% 000 000 00 v¥L 000
0ozie 00'¢cie 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
09'6¢ 000 000 000 000 09°6¢ 000 000 000
89°/9¢°22 00'820'% £9°166'Y 00'088' GeLLo'e 08'ZL0'v 000 00°¥08 00088
S0v.9 000 000 000 000 000 S0v.9 000 000
(VA 4% 000 000 000 000 000 oc'vy 000 000
88’658 000 8191 000 0S¢Ly 0L 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
V104 TR ‘SWRHIIM  TUJOJEH GIOWIWIN  UUDIY ‘QUENOSI M UBUADY U8SIy W W] ‘uosuel  rtuoyy ‘uosuel  eAsjquuiry ‘jueln  Aljuac) quels

suonnquUIuoY pue saxe| Jakoldwg e10)

¢ Auedwon uosip

{Auedwos) JyI|

(Auedwod) ySH

(Auedwoo) asueinsuj yNesHy

(Auedwod) suj yjeay Ajwey

Z Auedwio) [ejuag

{Auedwoo) Alunsag [e1oog

(Auedwoo) sseoipay
suolnquuog pue saxe} Jakojdwy

Aed 19N
Aed ssoig) paisnipy
Aed sS04 woly suononpag jeyo

aakojdwy ¢ UOISIA

EET

uononpaQg vSH

Anwed/uyjesy

yieay

Z 8afojdwig su| jeyuag
Aed ss019 wouy suononpag

Aed ssoig |ejo)

peoy pieH uonesep
peoy pJeH )oig/[euosiad
(5°1x) swnsaao
avoy Aoy
avoy %62 AnoH
%GZpeoyAepioH
8% pled dwo)
€9y pauses dwo)
Red ssoig
sjuaunsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabep sakoldwg

§Z0Z 13qUuaAoN
Arewwng [joihed Alyjuo\ 395AINg B AVOY

dIHSNMOL 30080y

§2/60/21
AV vv:8




| obed

ve'Lze vEL2e

¥9°0 790

6L28 6.8

ST STl

89°G6 89°56

ey ey

£v'ee £v'ee

sT'§ A

6e'Zre 6E°Zve

BETYE BETYE

95°88- 95°88-

¥E°0- veo-

6E61- BE6L-

00°G- 00°G1-

1G'Lg- 151G

A zeT

S6°0€Y S6°0¢Y

L 5 y0p

25'92 z5'9z
vioL " ‘uosuey

suonnguiuoy pue saxej Jskojdwg [ejo|

¢ Auedwio) uosip

(Auedwos) JHAI

(Auedwo9) ygH

(Auedwoo) asueinsuy yyjesH

z Auedwo) eyusg

(Auedwo3) Ajunoag |eID0S

(Auedwo2) atesipay
suoningIauoy pue saxe] Jo9hojdwy

Ked 19N
Aed ssoig) paysnipy
Aed ssoig wouy suononpaq |ejol

aafojdwg ¢ uoisip

JHINI

uolonpsQg VSH

tjjeay

Z 9akojdwg suj [eyuag
Aed ssou9 wolyy suononpaq

Ked ssoug jejo|

V9%SL AlInoH
%51 VOKepiioH
Ked ssoin
syuswsnipy pue soxe] ‘sefepn ookojdwgy

$20Z J9qWIAON
Arewwing [joiAed

dIHSNMO.1 300S0d

SZivorelL

& & Nd sL:2l




L jo | ebed

Tviol

00°0S¥
00°0S¥ SANNL 77V - TVH3AN3O [ejoL
00°0SY pun4 8oUB)SISSY |BIBUSEL) [EJO .
00°05¥ VO JUBI9 18l ueidiosy v/9 62691 Gcoz/ee/LL 3984D
pun4 asuejsiISsy |elouan
SANN4 77V - TVH3INIO
junowy JUNO22Y sweN;7)Z ISUIDAGNN ajeq adA)

Moday sjlig Alyjuo N TVHINID
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

/ y 6z/60/2L
&f | NV 0L:6




} Jo | abegd

15°605°8

15'605°8

16'60G'8

£2'l6 (IIH 8joBUUld [BAOWTY SISEM AON [iiH 8poeUUd  IIHUUIKTVINIANOYIANG 149 88812200001N geoe/eel/LL g
00°0Fv'Y Aisjewa) Bumes sucig H ‘weyBulg UMM Jayoequassolb plempoop, seseg oul yneA feung usjieH £802/980L G202/90/1 1 g
00°SL¥°L Kisjewa) ssusdxy sjelng {omeuteH usiN Jul JineA jeung usjieH 2802/980L §20e/90/L L g
ve'se Asjewa) saljddng 820 %0L  G9€ S2LO OJu| |I'g SN HOSOIIIN GZoZ /L1 S202ivo/LL g
00°06 JAMO[IIAA BOUBUBIUIEY JogeT/umeT 18JUIM 10} SIB)IBIN Uid Ul N slaquieyd poy 8G¢re0 geoe/eo/LL g
00°0¢ HAMO[IIAA BOUBUBIUIB JOgET/UMET wiy sisqueyd poy 8G2re0 G20T/e0/L L na
00'02Z JAMOJIIAA BOUBUSIUIBIN JOgeT/UMET] Mo siaquieyd poy 8g¢eve0 §2oz/en/L)L

0009 HQMO|i A\ BoUBUBIUIRIY Joger/umen sBuissaiq Jled srowaey sisqueyd poy 8G2ve0 §eoz/eo/LL

p6'LE Asyswa) selddng 82140 saxog obeiolg Aejowag €LLL BSIA HBWBAA BSIA §e0z/eo/LL

09222 [liHuuld sduBUS|UIE JogeT/ume] H/d ssamold / sBuissap dn yoid 8le) UmeT quiny | usalg 8L.2 Geoz/eo/L )

00°0¢tL [IIHUUld 8oUBUSIUEY J0geT/umeT siexeunuied 8lej umeT quiny| usaly 8LlZ §20z/en/LL

05222 900S0Y 8ouBUSUIE JogeT/UMET saxels siaysewjuied puid) 2JED UMET GUINY | UBBID) 8122 5202Z/50/L1

00°561 llIHUUlG ®duBUsiUBI JogeT)/umeT] Sy 9 oBq aulf 8ousd Wl | 8l1e) umeT quiny] ussi9 8Lle geoe/eo/Ll

00°09¢ [lHUUld 8ouBUSIUIRIN JOgeT/UMET H/d Bumow Gz0z/7z/01 8le) UMeT quiny] usalgy 812 §coz/eo/L L ng
00°000°L 800S0y @dueUSUIRYY JogeT/umeT] 20280y Buimow §z0z/2Z/0) 8le] UMET quINy | U3l 8L.¢C Gzoz/eo/LL g
junowy Unoo92Y owsy G702 J3QUWAON aweN wnn ajeq adA)

Hoday sjjig Ajlyiuo TVHINID
dIHSNMOL 303S0d

JvioL
SONNZ TV - TVHINIO [eloL

pung Aisjewal) e101

pung fisjewe)
SANNA 717V - IVH3INID

G2/60/21
NV 90:6




| obed

000 suopnqLuos pue saxe] Jakojdwz
000 sjuswisnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aahojdwzg
vioL
G2Z0¢ J1oqWaAON
Aiojpwan - Arewwing [joJAed szivorey

dIHSNMOL1 302S0Y Wd 812}




9:20 AM
12/08/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
CBI Bank (TRANSFER ACCT)2036, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 25

-132,000.00
12,856.60

-119,143.40

1,582,978.60

1,463,835.20

1,463,835.20
1,463,835.20

Page 1



11:16 AM
12/04/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
CBI Bank 30366 CHECKING, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 93 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 107 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 25
70,333.69
-59,835.49
133,915.40
74,079.91
144,413.60
-74,272.16
-74,272.16
70,141.44
-600.00
-600.00
69,541.44

Page 1



11:47 AM
12/03/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
CBI OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Nov 30, 25
Beginning Balance 338,223.53
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 68.11
Total Cleared Transactions 68.11
Cleared Balance 338,291.64
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025 338,291.64
Ending Balance 338,291.64

Page 1



11:32 AM
12/04/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#70175412, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Nov 30, 25
Beginning Balance 213,757.24
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 689.78
Total Cleared Transactions 689.78
Cleared Balance 214,447.02
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025 214,447.02

Ending Balance 214,447.02




11:32 AM
12/04/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#70175567, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Nov 30, 25
Beginning Balance 592,599.72
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 160.75
Total Cleared Transactions 160.75
Cleared Balance 592,760.47
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025 592,760.47
Ending Balance 592,760.47

Page 1



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet Nov 2025
General Account Funds

General Town & Assessor Fund

Beginning Balance from Oct 2025 1,149,175.75

Income received during month 6,170.39

Expenses approved this meeting (32,786.79)

Adjustment

Ending Balance for Nov 2025 1,122,559.35
General Assistance Fund

Beginning Balance from Oct 2025 47.,568.93

income received during month 49.72

Expenses approved this meeting (1,108.29)

Adjustments

Ending Balance for Nov 2025 46,510.36
Cemetery Fund

Beginning Balance from Oct 2025 112,267.92

Income received during month 2,061.61

Expenses approved this meeting (8,509.51)

Adjustments

Ending Balance for Nov 2025 105,820.02
General Account Fund Ending Balance $ 1,274,889.73

Road Account Funds

General Road Fund

Beginning Balance from Oct 2025 385,324.06

Income received during month 636.46

Expenses approved this meeting (12,168.11)

Adjustments

Ending Balance for Nov 2025 373,792.41

Hard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from Oct 2025 396,256.36
Income received during month 2,338.13
Expenses approved this meeting (40,921.79)
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Nov 2025 357,672.70

Special Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from Oct 2025 662,050.73
Income received during month 791.22
Expenses approved this meeting -
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Nov 2025 662,841.95

Road Account Fund Ending Balance $ 1,394,307.06

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance $ . 2,669,196.79

Roscoe Township Total Equity

Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account 1,463,835.20
Checking Account 144,413.60
Grant Acc Closed 0.00



Bank Balance 1,608,248.80

CD Investments 807,207.49
Charles Schwab 338,365.83
Outstanding checks (74,272.16)
Adjustment (Liabilities)
Comm Center Income and Refundable Deposit (10,353.17)
2,669,196.79
Recreation CD Investment Bilackhawk 214,447.02
Spec Bridge  CD Investment Blackhawk 592,760.47
807,207.49
General Townshi Maturity Interest
11/30/2025 S 214,447.02 12/23/2025 $ 689.78 3.92%
10/31/2025 $ 213,757.24 $ 687.56
9/30/2025 S 213,069.68 $ 708.16
8/30/2025 S 212,361.52 $ 705.80
7/30/2025 $ 211,655.72 S 534.29
6/30/2025 S 211,121.43 12/23/2025 $ 701.68
5/31/2025 S 210,419.75 S 676.83
4/31/2025 S 209,742.92 $ 697.10
3/31/2025 $ 209,045.82 $ 627.65
2/28/2025 S 208,418.17 S 692.70
1/31/2025 $ 207,725.47 $ 690.40
12/31/2024 S 207,035.07 6/23/2025 $ 2,242.33
9/30/2024 $ 204,792.74 $ 2,258.55
6/30/2024 $ 202,534.19 $ 2,233.64
3/19/2024 $ 200,300.55 12/18/2024 $ 49.93
12/31/2023 S 200,250.62 $ 49.91
9/30/2023 S 200,200.71 $ 50.45
6/30/2023 $ 200,150.26 $ 50.44
3/31/2023 $ 200,099.82 $ 49.32
Special Bridge ~ Maturity Interest .
11/30/2025 $ 592,760.47 6/26/2026 $ 160.75 3.70%
10/31/2025 S 592,599.72 $ 146.10
9/30/2025 S 592,453.62 $ 150.93
8/31/2025 S 592,302.69 $ 150.89
7/31/2025 $ 592,151.80 $ 145.99
6/30/2025 $ 592,005.81 $ 150.82
5/31/2025 $ 591,854.99 $ 145.92
4/31/2025 S 591,709.07 $ 2,447.19
3/31/2025 S 589,261.88 $ 2,201.66
2/28/2025 S 587,060.22 $ 2,427.97
1/31/2025 S 584,632.25 $ 2,417.92
12/31/2024 $ 582,214.33 $ 2,330.40
11/30/2024 S 579,883.93 S 2,398.24
10/31/2024 S 577,485.64 $ 2,311.48
9/30/2024 S 575,174.16 $ 2,378.81
7/31/2024 $ 572,795.35 4/24/2025 $ 2,368.97
7/31/2024 S 570,426.38 $ 4,561.29
3/31/2024 S 565,865.09 7/19/2024 S 4,494.06
1/31/2024 S 561,371.03 $ 4,506.97
10/31/2023 S 556,864.06 $ 4,470.79
7/31/2023 $ 552,393.27 $ 3,421.67
4/30/2023 S 548,971.60 $ 3,363.34
1/31/2023 S 545,608.26 $ 3,416.55



TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE 2025-1G

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Roscoe Township, Winnebago County,
Illinois, for the tax year 2025, collectable in 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois,
as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Six Hundred Eighty-Three Thousand Eight Hundred Forty-Three
and 00/100 Dollars ($683,843.00) is hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within
the Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all necessary
expenses and liabilities of the Township, as required by statute, or voted by the people in
accordance with the law, for such purposes as

GENERAL TOWN FUND
CEMETERY FUND

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
For the year 2025

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL TOWN FUND

Total General Town Fund $640,896.00
CEMETERY FUND

Total Cemetery Fund $ 40,852,00
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

Total General Assistance Fund $ 2,095.00
TOTAL TAX LEVY SUMMARY

General Corporate Tax $640,896.00
Cemetery Tax $ 40,852,00
General Assistance Tax $ 2,095.00

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: $683,843.00



SECTION 3: That the Township Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County
of Winnebago on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this Ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided
by law.

ADOPTED this 18™ day of December 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees
of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES YES NO ABSENT

Bob Nowicki
John Ballano
Dave Benjamin
Greg Ragan

Scott Sallinger

APPROVED:
Bob Nowicki— Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Shelly Taylor— Township Clerk



TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
ROSCOE TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
ORDINANCE 2025-1R

An ordinance levying taxes for all road purposes for Roscoe Township Road District, Winnebago
County, Illinois, for the tax year 2025, collectable in 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois,
as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Highway Commissioner of the Roscoe Township Road District on
December 18, 2025, does hereby determine and declare that the sum of Eight Hundred Eighty-
Four Thousand Seventy-Four and 00/100 Dollars ($884,074.00) is hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the Roscoe Township Road District as that property is
assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the
Roscoe Township Road District, as required by statute, or voted by the people in accordance
with the law, for such purposes as

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

PERMANENT ROAD (HARD ROAD) FUND

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION W/COUNTY (SPECIAL BRIDGE) FUND

For the year 2025

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL ROAD FUND

Total General Road Fund $ 89,330.00

PERMANENT ROAD (HARD ROAD) FUND

Total Permanent Road Fund $786,754,00

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

Total Bridge Construction Fund $ 7,990.00

TOTAL TAX LEVY SUMMARY

General Road Tax $ 89,330.00
Permanent Road Tax $786,754,00
Bridge Construction Tax $ 7,990.00

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: $884,074.00



Amount to be levied was determined by the Highway Commissioner of the Roscoe Township
Road District.

Steve Schreier, Highway Commissioner

SECTION 3: That the Township Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County
of Winnebago on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this
Ordinance. :

SECTION 4: That the Roscoe Township Board of Trustees does hereby certify that the amount
levied herein is necessary to be raised by taxation for road purposes for the Roscoe Township
Road District.

SECTION 5: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this Ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided
by law.

ADOPTED this 187H day of December 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees
of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES YES NO ABSENT

Bob Nowicki
John Ballano
Dave Benjamin
Greg Ragan

Scott Sallinger

APPROVED:
Bob Nowicki— Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Shelly Taylor— Township Clerk



A

Vs

~3) Prior to any Township Board meeting where the investment of any Township funds is to be

C) INVESTMENT GUIDELINES, PROCEDURES & REPORTING [30 ILCS 235/2.5(A)(3)]
To assist in attaining the stated objectives, the following procedures shall be observed:

1) Prior to each monthly meeting of the Township Board of Trustees, the Township’s Administrative
Assistant shall prepare the following financial reporting for distribution at the meeting:

a) A report of bills to be approved for payment.

b) Financial reporting for each fund showing beginning balances, income, expenses, adjustments
and ending balances, with overall Township balances.

¢) Account balances for all Township monies in bank accounts and investments showing locations
of investments, maturity dates of investments, interest rates of investments and other pertinent
information.

2) The Township Board of Trustees shall, on a monthly basis. review all account balances,
investments, and the proj eeds for the operations of the Township and make

inve ommendations to the Township Supervisor.

.

considered, the Township Supervisor shall solicit, or cause the Township’s Administrative Assistant
to solicit, the competitive bids or quotes necessary to carry out the Investment Policy of the
Township Board. The Township Supervisor shall select the bid or quote providing the highest rate
of return from a qualified financial institution and shall make such recommendation tc the
Township Board for their review and approval. With approval from the Township Board, the
Township Supervisor shall take such action as needed to carry out the recommended investment o
ownship funds.

4) The Township Supervisor shall provide copies of all documentation and investment authorizations
to the Township’s Administrative Assistant who shall establish a permanent record of such
investments and record investments in such a manner that they are reflected in the required monthly
reports established in Paragraph | above.

D) DIVERSIFICATION [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(4)]

To avoid unreasonable risks, diversification of the investment portfolio shall be consistent with the
objectives in the Investment Polity.

E) CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(7)

All investments of funds under control of the Township are the direct responsibility of the Township
Supervisor. The Supervisor shall be responsible for all transactions and shall follow the system of controls
and written procedures for the operation of the investment program established by the Township Board of
Trustees and as set forth in this Investment Policy. This shall include the supervision of the activities of all
subordinates who are directly involved in the assistance of such investment activities.

F) PERFORMANCE STANDARDS [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(8)

The Township’s investment portfolio shall be managed in accordance with the parameters specified within
this Investment Policy. The investment portfolio should obtain a competitive rate of return during a

Page 2 of 5




Roscoe Township
Investment Policy

The following Investment Policy is hereby approved by the Roscoe Township Board for the purpose of
investing public funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum
security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the Township and conforming to all state and local
statutes governing the investment of public funds.

A) OBJECTIVES [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)]

This Investment Policy applies to the investment activities ofall funds under the jurisdiction of the Roscoe
Township. This Investment Policy will also apply to any new funds or temporary funds placed under the
jurisdiction of Roscoe Township. The Illinois State Statutes will take precedence over this Investment
Policy except where this Policy is more restrictive wherein this Policy will take precedence.

1) Legality — The investment activities of the Township will conform to federal, state, and local legal
requirements.

2) Safety — The security of invested monies shall be the primary objective of the investment portfolio.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to insure the preservation of capital in the
portfolio.

3) Liquidity — The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating
requirements which may be reasonably anticipated.

4) Return on Investment — The investment portfolio shall be designed with the object of obtaining
market average or better rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into
account risk, constraints, cash flow, and legal restrictions on investments.

B) PRUDENT PERSON STANDARD [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(2)]

1) The standard to be used by the investment officials of the Township shall be the “prudent person”
standard and shall be applied in the context of managing the overall investment portfolio.

2) Investments shall be made with the judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs,
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital, as well as
the probable income to be derived.

3) Investment officials of the Township acting in accordance with this Investment Policy and
exercisingdue diligenceshall be relieved of personal liability foran individual creditrisk or market
price changes, provided that deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

4) In maintaining the investment portfolio, the Township Supervisor shall avoid any transaction that
might impair public confidence in Roscoe Township.

Page 1of 5



C) INVESTMENT GUIDELINES, PROCEDURES & REPORTING [30 ILCS 235/2.5(A)(3)]
To assist in attaining the stated objectives, the following procedures shall be observed:

1) Prior to each monthly meeting of the Township Board of Trustees, the Township’s Administrative
Assistant shall prepare the following financial reporting for distribution at the meeting:

a) Areport of bills to be approved for payment.

b) Financial reporting for each fund showing beginning balances, income, expenses, adjustments
and ending balances, with overall Township balances.

c) Accountbalances forall Townshipmoniesin bank accounts and investments showing locations
of investments, maturity dates of investments, interest rates of investments and other pertinent
information.

2) The Township Board of Trustees shall, on a monthly basis, review all account balances,
investments, and the projected cash flow needs for the operations of the Township and make
investment recommendations to the Township Supervisor.

3) Prior to any Township Board meeting where the investment of any Township funds is to be
considered, the Township Supervisor shall solicit, or cause the Township’s Administrative Assistant
to solicit, the competitive bids or quotes necessary to carry out the Investment Policy of the
Township Board. The Township Supervisor shall select the bid or quote providing the highest rate
of return from a qualified financial institution and shall make such recommendation to the
Township Board for their review and approval. With approval from the Township Board, the
Township Supervisor shall take such action as needed to carry out the recommended investment of
Township funds.

4) The Township Supervisor shall provide copies of all documentation and investment authorizations
to the Township’s Administrative Assistant who shall establish a permanent record of such
investments andrecord investments in sucha manner thatthey are reflected in the required monthly
reports established in Paragraph 1 above.

D) DIVERSIFICATION [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(4)]

To avoid unreasonable risks, diversification of the investment portfolio shall be consistent with the
objectives in the Investment Polity.

E) CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(7)

All investments of funds under control of the Township are the direct responsibility of the Township
Supervisor. The Supervisor shall be responsible for all transactions and shall follow the system of controls
and written procedures for the operation of the investment program established by the Township Board of
Trustees and as set forth in this Investment Policy. This shall include the supervision of the activities of all
subordinates who are directly involved in the assistance of such investment activities.

F) PERFORMANCE STANDARDS [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(8)

The Township’s investment portfolio shall be managed in accordance with the parameters specified within
this Investment Policy. The investment portfolio should obtain a competitive rate of return during a

Page 2 of 5



market/economic environment of stable interest rates. The investment portfolio performance should be
compared to a benchmark of similar maturity, liquidity and credit quality.

The use of U.S. Treasury bills, average Fed. Fund rate, Illinois Public Treasurer’s Investment Pool (IPTIP),
or other stable securities can be used as comparisons to determine whether market average yield
benchmarks are being achieved.

G) PERIODIC REVIEW [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(9)]

The Township Supervisor shall establish annual independent review, by external auditors, of internal
controls which assures compliance within the Investment Policy.

H) AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(10)

Investments shall be made that reflect the cash flow needs of each fund for which investments are being
made. The Township may invest in any if the following types of securities allowed by the Public Funds
Investment Act:

1) Interest bearing savings accounts, interest bearing certificates of deposit, interest bearing time
deposits or any other investment constituting direct obligations of any bank as defined by the
Illinois Banking Act.

2) Money market mutual funds registered under the investment Company Act of 1940, provided that
the portfolio of any such money market mutual fund is limited to obligations described in
subsections A and B of this section.

3) Illinois Funds, the investment pool administered by the Illinois State Treasurer.
4) lllinois Metropolitan Investment Fund.

5) Fully FDIC insured certificates of deposit issued by banks and savings associations through
reciprocal transactions of the Certificates of Deposit Registry Service (CEDARS), provided that:

a. The funds are placed through a bank or savings association designafed as an authorized
depository by the Township Board; and

b. All other requirements of this Investment Policy have been satisfied.

I) AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(11)

1) The Roscoe Township Board of Trustees shall have the sole responsibility to determine which
financial institutions are authorized as depositories for Roscoe Township funds, The Township
Supervisor shall have authority to invest Township funds only in these approve financial
institutions.

2) The Township will take into consideration security, size location, financial condition, service, fees,
competitiveness, and community activity involvement of the financial institution when choosing
depositories. Any financial institution, upon meeting the requirements of Illinois state law and of
this Investment Policy, may request to become a depository for Roscoe Township.

Page 30of 5



J)

3) It shall be the policy of the Township to select financial institutions on the following basis:

a. Security: The Township will not maintain funds in any financial institution that is not covered
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Furthermore, the Township will not
place funds in any financial institution not willing or capable of posting collateral or insurance
for funds in excess of FDIC limits.

b. Size: The Township will not select aa a depository any financial institution in which the
Township’s funds on deposit exceed 50% of the financial institution’s stated capital stock and
surplus.

c. Location: The Township will maintain operating accounts in financial institutions located
within, in close proximity to, Roscoe Township.

d. Statement of Condition: The Township will maintain for inspection the last two swom
statements of resources and liabilities which the financial institution is required to file with the
commissioner of banks or the comptroller of the currency.

e. Service and Fees: Feesfor banking services shall be mutually agreed upon by the depository
financial institution and the Township. Whenever possible, the Township will cover fees for
services by means of compensated balances.

4) The Township shall only utilize the service of investment advisors, managers, or broker/dealers
approved by the Township Board.

COLLATERALIZATION [30 ILCS 2235/2.5(a)(5)

1) Funds on deposit in checking accounts, money market accounts, certificates of deposit and any
other investment accounts holding Township funds in excess of FDIC insurance limits must be
secured by collateral evidenced by a written agreement and held in the name of the Township at an
independent third party institution.

2) The Townshipwillacceptanyofthe followingas collateral: (a) United States of America securities;
(b) obligations of agencies or instrumentalities of the United States of America; (c) obligations of
the State of Illinois; (d) general obligation municipal bonds rated “A” or better by a nationally
recognized rating service; or () insurance policies issued by an insurance company rated “A” or
better by a nationally recognized rating service.

3) The amount of collateral provided will not be less than one hundred and ten percent (110%) of the
value of the total amount of Township funds in excess of FDIC insurance that is being secured.
The value of the collateral for the amount of funds being secured will be reviewed by the Township
Board atleastquarterly. When collateral is extended, the Township Supervisor shall receive a copy
of the financial institution’s board minutes which indicate approval by its board of directors.

4) Maturity of acceptable collateral shall not exceed one hundred twenty (120) months.

5) The ratio of market value of collateral to the amount of funds secured shall be reviewed regularly
and additional collateral will be requested when the ratio declines below the level required.

6) Safekeeping of collateral.

Page 4 of 5



a. Third party safekeeping is required for all collateral. To accomplish this, the securities being
held as collateral shall be held at a depository approved from time to time by the Township
Supervisor.

b. Safekeeping of collateral will be documented by an approved written agreement. Substitution,
exchangeorreleaseof securities held in safekeepingmaybemadeonly on five (5) days’ written
notice to the Township Supervisor and approval of the Township Board.

K) INTERNAL CONTROLS [30ILCS 235/2.5(a)(6)]

1) The Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees shall follow and maintain an internal control
structure designed to ensure thatthe assets ofthe Township are protected from loss, theft, or misuse.
The internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance that
these objectives are met.

2} The Township Supervisor, with the Township Board approval, shall be authorized to establish
financial accounts and investments for Roscoe Township.

3) Atall times either the Township Supervisor or two or more signatories, jointly, as designated by
the Board of Trustees, shall be authorized to sign on financial accounts of the office of the
Supervisor. Authorized signatories are not permitted to reconcile bank accounts at any time.

L) ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST [30 ILCS 235/2.5(a)(12)]

Officers and employees involvedin the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that
could conflict with the proper execution and management of the investment program or that could impair
their ability to make impartial decisions. Investment officials shall disclose any material financial interests
in financial institutions that conduct business with the Township.

M) APPROVAL AND AMENDMENT

This Investment Policy shall be adopted by a resolution of the Township Board of Trustees. The policy
may be reviewed from time to time and revised upon approval of the Roscoe Township Board of Trustees.

This Investment Policy supersedes any previous investment policies adopted by the Township Board of
Trustees.

N) CAPTIONS AND HEADINGS

The captions and headings used herein are for convenience and reference only and do not define or limit
the contents.

Page 50f 5



Local Banks & Investment Agencies

CBIl Bank & Trust - Roscoe Office
5206 Elevator Rd. Roscoe IL

Chase Bank
11440 Main St. Roscoe, IL

First Mid Bank & Trust
5506 Clayton Cir. Roscoe, IL

First National Bank and Trust
5360 Bridge St. Roscoe, IL

Members Alliance Credit Union
5110 Rockrose Ct. Roscoe, IL

Midland States Bank
5023 RockroseCt. Roscoe, IL

Stiliman Bank
5250 Bridge St. Roscoe, IL

Cornerstone Wealth Management Roscoe

11720 Main St. Roscoe |l

Edward Jones
5412 Bridge St.
5302 Williams Dr.

815-623-3300

815-623-2161

815-623-3323

815-623-3300

815-484-1250

815-623-3344

815-623-1800

815-623-1134

815-623-8966
815-623-3624

12/10/2025

Revised 7/17/2025



Cemetery Committee — End of Year Report 2025

Burial Report

Pinnacle Hill Cemetery — 7 burials in 2025
Roscoe Township Cemetery — 14 burials in 2025

Willowbrook Cemetery ~ 7 burials in 2025

Lots Sold
Pinnacle Hill - 14 lots sold in 2025
Roscoe Township Cemetery 17 lots sold in 2025

Willowbrook Cemetery — 16 lots sold in 2025

Headstones Placed
Pinnacle Hill Cemetery - 7 headstones placed in 2025
Roscoe Township Cemetery — 6 headstones placed in 2025

Willowbrook — 2 headstones placed in 2025

Additional Money Needed for 2026 Budget

All 3 cemeteries need repairs and upgrades

Fixing/sealcoating roads have not been done since 2020. At that time, it costs $10,312.00 for sealing and
crack filling. The current budget only allows $2,000.00, we are asking for $15,000.00 for road repair in 2026.

Willowbrook has several pathways that need to be completed or added. The last pathway was added in 2017
at a cost of $12,249.04. The current budget allows $7500.00 for pathways, we are asking for $9000.00 for
additional pathways. We will add one pathway a year until completed.

The signs at all three cemeteries need replaced. We are asking for money to place one new sign a year forthe
next three years. One new sign 6x10x3, made of granite with legs, installation and shrubbery will cost

approximately $13,000.00.
November burials
2 burials at Roscoe

No lots sold



Outlook

RTHS Documents for 12/18 township meeting

From Zwart, Laura A. <niEisginiernisemmsnny -
Date Sun 12/14/2025 8:50 AM

To  Scott Sallinger <Ssallinger@roscoetownship.org>; Gregory Ragan <Gragan@roscoetownship.org>; David Benjamin
<Dbenjamin@roscoetownship.org>; John Ballano <Jballano@roscoetownship.org>; Steve Schreier

<SSchreier@roscoetownship.org>; Shelly Taylor <Staylor@roscoetownship.org>; Bob Nowicki
<bnowicki@roscoetownship.org>

Cc  Main Office <mainoffice@roscoetownship.org>; SIS ENINE GGy

All-

With no December meeting, the updates are light.

Merry Christmas!

oscoe Township Historical Society

Updates from the past month:

Due to a busy Holiday Season there will be no December meeting. Next scheduled meeting is
1/19/26.

12/6,/25, The RTHS participated in the Rockton Lighted Christmas parade.

Upcoming events:

Pending requests: There is 2 request to replace the sump pump at the Cross house. The current one
was installed in 2019. Phil has offered to install. How do you want to handle the request?

Feel free to reach ont with any questions and thanks,

Laura McAffee Zwart

Thanks,



